GREATER MAPLE VALLEY UNINCORPORATED AREA COUNCIL

MINUTES OF MEETING - October 5, 2020

The monthly regular meeting of the GMVUAC held virtually via Zoom due to the COVID-19 shut down was called to order by Sue Neuner at approximately 7:03 PM on Monday, October 5, 2020.

Roll Call: Present: Hiester, Rimbos, Neuner, Harvey, Hansen, Buchanan, Haynes, and

McDonald.

Absent, But with Designated Proxy: N/A

Absent: Iverson
Resignation: N/A

Logistics Note: Due to the COVID-19 shut down, the meeting was held virtually over Zoom.

Agenda Items

Addition agenda item: N/A

Motion: Andy- Move to approve agenda. Second: Rimbos, Approved – Unanimous.

1. TSD Update-- Val Paganelli (TSD Board Member) (7:05):

- Superintendent Mike Hanson will be at the November GMVUAC meeting.
- Originally 100% remote learning through 1st quarter, however K-2nd grade may start sooner (10/19/2020) but this might also be slowed down if Covid-19 cases continue to increase.
- Families can select a preference of remote learning, in class learning, or staying with a specific teacher for whatever that teacher is doing.
- If Covid-19 cases stay under 75 per 100,000 more kids could be moved to in classroom starting with younger kids.
- There is a TSD board meeting scheduled October 13, 2020.
- There have been a number of students who have switched to homeschool, other online schools, or Running Start. Some Students may not be participating at all.
- TSD is still trying to figure out how to measure participation and the effectiveness of remote learning.

Council Business (7:14 PM)

- 1. Asphalt Facility Rebuttal:
- Rimbos:
- Lakeside Industries has replied to the public comments including GMVUAC's.
- We are rebutting to things they have ignored or have responded to incorrectly.
- GMVUAC wants a DS and an EIS because concerns have not been addressed.

- We want to submit or rebuttal by Monday October 12, 2020.
- Motion: Rimbos- I move to approve the Growth Management Committee complete the draft Rebuttal and proceed with formal submission to KC on October 12. Second: Susan, Approved -Unanimous.

2. CHRLF EIS Comments:

- Environmental Committee is trying to make comments on the draft EIS.
- Environmental committee will have meetings October 12th and 19th.
- Need a special meeting to vote on the comment letter.
- Motion: Buchanan- I move to have a special meeting October 26, 2020 to vote to approve draft EIS comment letter. Second: Rimbos, Approved – Unanimous.
- 3. Town Hall Issues/ question Letter:
- Have now received responses from Solid Waste and Permitting.
- Should we invite John Taylor to one of our meetings so we can have a more detailed discussion?
- Motion: McDonald- Motion to invite John Taylor and key division personnel along with Solid Waste to one of our meetings. Second: Rimbos, Approved – Unanimous.
- 4. 2021 Grants:
- GMVUAC had three grants in 2020
 - Newsletter
 - Train show
 - Community outreach
- Due to Covid-19 Train show has been postponed, this grant will roll over to 2021.
- The deadline for applying for the other 2021 grants is November 16, 2020.
- 5. KC Executive Budget Proposal.
- Cuts to sheriff submitted to KCC.
- Will follow-up to get more information.

	Reports

Economic: N/A

Environmental:

Hiester:

Sockeye Salmon had lowest run in 22 years at 22,950 salmon. Last open fishing season in lake Washington (about 10-15 years ago) there were 450,000 Sockeye salmon.

Executive: N/A

Growth Management: N/A

Public Relations: N/A

Train Show:

Hiester:

Train show will be postponed.

Transportation: N/A

Sue Neuner Adjourned the Meeting at approximately 9:28 PM.

Minutes by Hansen.